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RFP – GPS Fleet Tracking 

 

Addendum #1 – February 18, 2020 

We have received a variety of questions related to the GPS Fleet Tracking RFP.  We have attempted to 

provide answers to those questions below.  We thank you for your interest in doing business with Jones 

County.   

1. So that we can provide the County with the best economy of scale, can you please provide the 
quantity of vehicles to which you expect to implement this solution? 

a. Please see the attached list.  Please note that the County does not guarantee that the 
devices will be installed on all listed vehicles or on all county vehicles.   

2. Can you please provide a list of the vehicles by type, description, make, model, VIN so that we 
can determine which hardware solution would be optimal for each respective vehicle? 

a. Please see the attached list. 
3. Can you also please provide information as to whether it is the County’s desire to capture data 

from specific inputs on the vehicles, e.g. plow, spreader, PTO, mosquito fogger, etc.? 
a. It is not the county’s desire to capture data from any specific inputs on vehicles such as 

the ones listed in the question.   
4. Would the Jones County Board of Commissioners consider a telematics solution? 

a. Yes. 
5. How many pieces of heavy equipment do you anticipate have GPS devices installed? 

a. If the County opts to have the devices installed on heavy equipment, we have 
approximately 25 pieces of heavy equipment that would need devices.  Please note that 
the County does not guarantee that quantity.   

6. Are you with Sourcewell (fka NJPA)? 

a. Yes.  Member Number 21215. 

7. Is there a format to the proposal other than the questions and forms included with the 13 page 

document? 

a. No. 

8. Is there a term period for the contract awarded, like 2 year or 3 years or are you asking for a 

month-to-month? 

a. At this point, this is TBD.  If your company has varying rates for different durations, 

please provide that information in your proposal.   

9. Do you have the number of vehicles and types (passenger, medium duty, Heavy Duty)? 

a. Please see the attached list. 

10. Is there a need for any winter operations support (plows, spreaders etc.)? 

a. No. 

11. Is there a need for any auxiliary or PTO measuring (dump lifts up or down, paint stripper on or 

off, etc.)? 

a. No. 
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12. On the heavy equipment (bulldozers, excavators, etc.) is there a need for AEMP 2.0 data? Or just 
weather proofed tracking equipment and perhaps auxiliary measuring? 

a. There is not a need for AEMP 2.0 data. 
13. Our fleet device communicates every 2 minutes and most clients are happy with that. We can 

reduce this time period if you want but that will affect the monthly cost due to the amount of 
data transmitted. Let me know if 2 minute increments is fine. 

a. We request that the device communicate at least every minute.   
14. Are there other assets Jones County may want to track, e.g. trailers, forklifts, manlifts, etc. 

Quantity? 
a. No. 

15. When is it expected that a bid winner will be selected? 
a. Current plans are to have the award on the March 17th Commission Meeting agenda.  In 

the event that the evaluation of the proposals takes longer than expected, the award 
may be pushed back to either April 7th or April 21st.   

16. Will there be cameras? 
a. No 

17. Would it be possible to wait until contract for services has been awarded to finalize the 
subcontractor affidavit? 

a. Yes 
18. Is this a new installation program or a replacement of an existing system? If replacement, can 

you tell us who the current provider is and why you are looking for a new solution? 
a. Installation of a new system. 

19. What are your priorities for information from the system? As you know, these systems generate 
a ton of data- what’s important is what you need to know and what actions you want to take 
based on this information. We can work with you in this during set-up if you are still thinking this 
through. 

a. Location is our top priority. Beyond that, we are still working through this.  
20. Installation resources: do you have a dedicated resource for a “train-the-installer” option? 

a. We do not. 
21. API capabilities: do you need an interface to other enterprise systems? If so, can you let us know 

what you want to connect the data to? 
a. No 
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Vehicle List 

Year 
Model Make Model 

1986 GMC Brigadare 

1989 Ford F-800 

1994 Ford F-250 

1994 Mack Roll Off 

1995 Mack Dump Truck 

1997 Ford F-450 

1997 Ford F-250 

1997 Ford F-250 

1998 Chevrolet 2500 Van 

1998 Ford DRW Super Duty 

1998 GMC 6500 

1998 International Navistar 

1999 Ford F-350 

1999 Freightliner Truck 

2000 Ford F-150 

2001 Chevrolet S-10 

2001 Chevrolet 1500 

2001 Chevrolet 1500 

2002 Ford Crown Vic 

2002 Ford Truck 

2002 Chevolet 1500 

2002 Chevrolet 1500 

2003 Chevrolet Van  Express 

2003 Chevrolet Silverado 

2003 Chevrolet Box Dump 

2003 International 4300 Fuel Truck 

2004 Chevrolet 1500 

2004 International 7600 

2004 Freightliner Roll Off 

2004 Volvo Roll Off 

2005 Ford F-150 

2005 Ford F250 

2005 Ford Cutaway 

2005 Chevrolet Colorado 

2005 Ford Crown Vic 

2005 Chevrolet Silverado 

2005 Chevrolet Silverado 

2005 Chevrolet Silverado 

2005 Chevrolet Silverado 
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2005 International 4300 DT 

2005 International 4300 DT 

2005 International 7600 

2005 International 7600 

2005 Silverado Crew Cab 

2005 Chevrolet Trailblazer 

2006 Chevrolet Colorado 

2006 Chevrolet Trail Blazer 

2006 Ford F-150 

2006 Chevrolet Tahoe C1500 

2006 Ford Crown Vic 

2006 Chevrolet Colorado 

2007 Ford F-750 

2007 Ford F-750XL 

2007 Ford F-150 

2008 Ford F350 

2008 Ford E350 

2008 Ford Ranger 

2008 Ford Crown Vic 

2008 Ford Ranger XLT 

2008 Peterbuilt 340 

2008 Peterbuilt 328 Roll Off 

2008 Chevrolet Silverado 

2008 Ford Crown Vic 

2008 Ford F-650 

2009 Ford Ranger 

2009 Ford E350 

2009 Ford F-550 

2010 Ford Exp 

2010 Ford F-350 

2010 Ford F-150 

2011 Ford Goshen 

2011 Ford Cutaway GCII 

2011 Ford Goshen 

2012 Ford Escape 

2012 Ford Escape 

2013 Ford F-250 

2013 Ford F-150 

2013 Ford F-150 

2014 Ford F-150 

2014 Chevrolet Express Van 

2014 Ford F-150 

2014 Ford F-150 
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2016 Ford F-250 

2017 Ford Explorer 

2017 Ford Explorer 

2017 Ford F-150 

2017 Ford F-150 

2017 Ford F-150 

2017 Ford F-150 

2017 Ford Startrans E350 

2017 Ford Startrans E350 

2019 Chevrolet Express Cargo Van 

2019 Ford F150 

2019 Mack GR64F 

2019 Ford Explorer 
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Heavy Equipment List 

2004 Caterpillar Backhoe...Cat 

2005 Caterpillar Backhoe...Cat 420 D 

2003 Caterpillar Backhoe...Cat 420 D 

2006 John Deere Backhoe...JD 310SG  

1991 Caterpillar Dozer D6 Cat 

2008 Caterpillar Dozer D6 KXLARO  

2001 Gradall Gradall 3100 

1994 Caterpillar Loader...928F Front End Loader 

2003 Caterpillar Loader...Front End Loader Cat S/N DBT00711 

2003 Caterpillar Motor Grader...12H 

2003 Caterpillar Motor Grader...12H 

2003 Caterpillar Motor Grader...12H 

2011 Komatsu Motor Grader...555 

2011 Caterpillar Motorgrader...12M  

1998 John Deere Motorgrader...JD 670B 

  Sakai Roller....Vibratory Asphalt Roller 

2014 Hamm Roller..Packer roller 

1988 Caterpillar Scraper Cat 615 

2011 Caterpillar Skid Steer track loader 

unk Laymor Sweeper...8ch broom 

2001 John Deere Trackhoe 200C LC 

2006 Caterpillar Trackhoe...315CL  

2007 Caterpillar Trackhoe...320CL 

2013 John Deere Tractor and Side Arm Mower 

2013 New Holland Tractor T5050  

2001 John Deere Tractor...5220 Utility 

2006 John Deere Tractor...JD 5303 

2006 John Deere Tractor...JD 5303 

2005 Challenger Tractor...Mower...MT 445B-4P 

 


